=]

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

WEST PALM %@H%,HA/

Downtown Development Authority
Tuesday, August 15, 2017

8:30 AM

301 Clematis Street

Suite 200

West Palm Beach, FL 33401

CALL TO ORDER

PUBLIC COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS

PRESENTATION
e Library Foundation

CONSENT CALENDAR
e Minutes of Board Meeting of July 18, 2017
e Financial Statements of July 31, 2017

OLD BUSINESS
e New Office Space Update
e CityPlace Update
e FY2017/2018 Budget Review

NEW BUSINESS
e 300 Clematis Retail

ANNOUNCEMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

Ph: 561.833.8873 Fax: 561.833.5870 www.downtownwpb.com

Upendo Shabazz

Alan Murphy

Upendo Shabazz

Raphael Clemente
Raphael Clemente
Raphael Clemente

Paul Snitkin

Upendo Shabazz



WEST PALM BEACH _,

301 Clematis Street, Suite 200
West Palm Beach, FL 33401
MINUTES
Organizational and Regular Board Meeting
Downtown Development Authority
Tuesday, July 18, 2017

ATTENDANCE

Board Members in attendance included Chairwoman Upendo Shabazz, Vice Chairman Rob Samuels,
Bob Sanders, Mary Hurley Lane, and Cynthia Nalley. DDA staff in attendance included Teneka
James, Penny DeStefano, Tiffany Faublas, Catherine Ast, Leslie Piester, Samantha Murrell and Abby
Jorandby (Lchman Law Group, P.A). Guests in attendance included Allison Justice, Steve Daniels,
Carey O’Donnell, and Brittny Quinn.

CALL TO ORDER
Shabazz called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Shabazz introduced and welcomed new board member Cynthia Nalley.

PRESENTATION
No presentations.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS
Election of Chairman
Board Action: Sanders made a motion to nominate Shabazz as Chairwoman.
Samuels seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Election of Vice Chairman
Board Action: Hurley Lane made a motion to nominate Samuels as Vice Chairman.
Sanders seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Election of Secretary
Board Action: Shabazz made a motion for Clemente to be secretary.
Hurley-Lane seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

SET MEETING DATES
FY 2017/2018 DDA Board Meeting Schedule

Board Action: Hurley-Lane a motion to approve the meeting schedule as presented.
Samuels seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.




Page Two
Organizational and Regular Board Meeting
July 18, 2017

CONSENT CALENDAR
Minutes of June 20, 2017 Board Meeting

Board Action: Hurley Lane made a motion to approve minutes of June 20, 2017.
Sanders seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Financial Statement of June 30, 2017

Board Action: Hurley Lane made a motion to approve the Financial Statement of June
30, 2017. Sanders seconded the motion. The motion passed

unanimously.

OLD BUSINESS

CityPlace Boundary Amendment Resolution 3-17

Jorandby explained that City Place asked the DDA to change its boundaries to include CityPlace
commercial properties. Jorandby read the resolution 3-17 for the record.

Board Action: Samuels made a motion to approve resolution 3-17.
Sanders seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS
PROPOSED MILLAGE RATE

Board Action: Samuels made a motion to set the millage rate at 2 mils.
Sanders seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimaously.

2" MIL BUDGET RESOLUTION NUMBER 2-17
Board Action: Samuels made a motion to approve 2™ Mil Budget Resolution Number
2-17. Sanders seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Set 1** Public Hearing (Tuesday, September 12, 2017 @ 5:05 p.m.)
Board Action: Sanders made a motion to approve the 1* public hearing on Tuesday,

September 12, 2017 @ 5:05 PM. Hurley Lane seconded the motion. The

motion passed unanimously.

Set 2" Public Hearing (Tuesday, September 19, 2017 @ 5:05 p.m.)

Board Action: Samuels made a motion to approve the 2™ public hearing on Tuesday,
September 19, 2017 @ 5:05 PM. Sanders seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.

301 S. Clematis Street, Suite 200, West Palm Beach, Florida 33401



Page Three
Organizational and Regular Board Meeting
July 18, 2017

Amendment to Adopted 2016/2017 Fiscal Year Budget 4-17

DeStefano explained that last year the DDA auditors requested that anytime we receive
reimbursement for fees and services an amendment to the budget is required. The resolution 4-
17 satisfies this requirement for all fees collected thus far.

Board Action: Sanders made a motion to approve resolution 4-17.
Hurley Lane seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Marketing Update

Faublas reviewed marketing update with the board. She shared several social media posts that
the DDA and A & E have sent and the results from those posts. Overall, all social media accounts
are on the rise with Instagram having the largest increase last month. She also shared some of our
famous followers and explained how the marketing team interacts with them to gain exposure for
Downtown West Palm Beach. Faublas then reviewed upcoming events with the board and invited
all to attend.

Business Activity Report

James reported 10 new businesses opening in the district. Newest openings included 123 Datura
and Lost Weekend. Kapow grand opening scheduled for the following week. James also explained
details of a new project called 12 for 12 that has been approved for 314 Clematis Street. The
project will hold 12 incubator businesses in a Chelsea market type atmosphere. The project will
also activate the alleyway behind the space opening it up for patrons to enter from alley side or
Clematis Street.

ANNOUNCEMENTS
James announced that we have 10 new videos coming soon.

ADJOURNMENT
Shabazz called for a motion to adjourn.

Board Action: Samuels made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:20 AM. Sanders
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

301 S. Clematis Street, Suite 200, West Palm Beach, Florida 33401



‘sSjualualels [eloueul) asay) uo asueinsse Aue sapiaosd Y40 oN

88t'589'Z
88¥'689'¢
188'99L'L
L09'815'L
0
88+'G89°Z
9£8'vlL
0962
9.8'9
259'0.9'
0
05
85¥'€0Z
PPl L9P'T

aduejeg pung pue sajljiqelT |ejoL
aouejeg pund |ejol
aje-ol-lea ) (esuadxg) swoou| ss80X3 18N

leaA jo BujuuiBag je eouejeg pund

saljliqeln] Juaung jejo L
anuanay pauaes(q
s|gefed sjunoaoy

JONVIVE aNN4

SALLTIEVIT LNIHHND

sjessy [BJOL
S)ossy Jalyio [ejoL

Juswihed ssesT yuoly 1seq
ysodaq Ajunoag asea

sjessy J810
SJassy JuaLIng [BJoL

sasfojdw3 wol ang
ysen fnad

1oy Asuopy - yueg isii4
BunesadQ - yueg ONd
Slassy jusung

2102 ‘1¢ AInp
j9aysg aouejeqg

Auoyny juswdojaaag umolumoq yoeag wied 1sep

S13SSV



"Sjuswiale}s [elaueUY asal} uo asueinsse Aue sapinosd Y40 oN

0 129°6€T $S6°c8 T89°FEE 9SEFFI‘L %00 0 ¥19°T08°1 (€0L'881)
9s¢ S€6'9¢ 00L°0T 68 96L LY %E'8Y ESI*OIE"l 6CTLSE9 060°91
9S¢g SE6'9S 00L°0T 6’8 LOLESE %6°89 £85°ShL 0F9°ElS £8T°L
0 0 0 0 680°TC1 %b' 1T 0LS0LS 680°TT1 L088
(95€) 989281 §ST'E9 0pL'1ST 095°699 %00 (eST'91ET) $88°991°1 (€6L%07)
95€ PIELOE SPT6LY 09Z°¢Ty 1150851 %t €S 008°FEE'S 989°058°C 9LV 9ET
%00 LTT'10¥ 0 0
0Z8°C %8'TI 810°Z¢ 0T8T 90%°1
SLE'6 %S€T SHTy SL6'6 9SLY
SL6°01 %5°16 000°T1 SL6'01 0
£€0°06 %L'T9 TE9'EVL £€0°06 8EH'6
£98°61 %0'SS 880°9¢ £98°61 0
S6L 9PS %E 6L ¥89°689 S6L°9%S L¥TPS
9TI1°Z8 %S 6F LL8*S91 9z1°z8 181
0bL°61 % 0¢ T61YS 0bL 61 1S€°]
ISETH %¥'8T 651°6%1 1S€2y 168°¢
$LO0T %6'8€ #S1°€S PLY0T 9019
SYT'6LY 0 %078 LOE'$8S SHT'6LY £61°C1
P1E°L9E 09Z° €T 695°81¢ %9°€S 6SL'EPP'T EP1°60€°1 SH0°8TI
9G¢E 065°91Z %0 1ST°LES 916°91T 796°L
0 000°0SS 005°THFS 000°5L9 1L0°0STT %0°001 LY9'810'% 1LS'LIOY £89°1¢€
a-1-A a-L-A a-1-A a-1-A a-1-A Ya 19dpng NEQ-0)-1EI} pPuogy
SIANUAIU] Apanaag Suganaep SIINALIG uBld HI0AL 1adpng [ENULY $5045)
Kayoay, LI0Z “I€ Anp

(1ayaq) snjdang [el0, JaN

spaeaIog L1ae)) [BJOL
paeAvIO ALY WD

presiojlie]) vaQ
SI1B3 4 JOLLJ W04 ] spaeauiog LLieD)

(oyaq) snydang aeay Juarind)

saanyipuadxy [ejo],

SAAIASTY

Suuie1], pue [aAel],

gap Juswdinby “weSoig Sunayie
UDIJOA[[0) XE],

asuadxy jusy

asuadxg soueinsu]

asuadxy [puuosiag

§ 2NPaY2S - SIVNAISS |BUOISSIJOI]

L @npayog - suoneiadp

0 3INPayog - 20U [BIAUSN)

€ 2[Npayas - 917 Jo Anend) [enuspisay
¥ 8[Npayog -suoke|y olqnd/Bunayiej
£ 3[NPayIg - JUSWUOIIAUY [BISAY]

T 2Inpayog - JuawidojaAa(] ssauisng
saamipuadxy

[ 3[NPaYIg - SAINUIAY JEI  JUALIND)

sainjipuadxj puy SanuaAdy Jo Juowdje)s

fraoyny juswdoppasq usmojumoq yoeag wie 13



"Sjuaiiadje}s [eloueuy asay} uo asueinsse Aue sapinoid ydo oN

000°05S 00S°ZHS 000°SL9 1L0°0STT %0001 LF9'810'F 1LSLIOY £89°1¢€
€89°L9 %6 SOTETI $89°L9 0
9zL 1 %00 0 9ZL1 0
000°S %00 0 000°S 0
¥TE0E %0001 ¥TE0E PTE0E 0
1L %00 0 IT1°1€ 0
0 %00 0 0 0
0 %00 0 0 0

1101 %0°1101 001 1101 €01

000°SS1 000°SZ¥ %0001 000°08S 000°08S 0
000°0SS 005°L8¢€ 000°5L9 TES06T°1 %0001 ZEO‘EDIE TEO'E0T E 0
(€2s 09t'1) %0001  (€zs‘09¥'1) (czs00¥°1) 0

C0T'8S9°1 %0'101 605°TH9°1 S0Z°859°1 08S°1€

a-L-A a-L-A a-L-A a-L-A a-I-A % 1dpng NE-0)-183 % Huopy
SIAUIU] fjunaag Sunayaey LERTTRET UE[J Y104\ 128png |enuuy
Kagjoay, §50.10)

SANUIAIY JEI X JULINY) [BJO]

3unys 22e[JAID
SJUSLLIASING LU}
SUOINQLIUC,) PUB SJUBID
5294
sdiysiosuodg
SueOT [lely
0318 s[jam - Suroey)
Jjueg ISI1 - 1a31EJA] ASUOJA] - Js2103u]
Suipuny y2loid VD
JUSWRIBY [B00lAIU] VID/ VA

dIL
SANUAAIY XB]

SINUIAIY JEBI L JUALINT)

SANNIATY HVIA LNTHHUND - [ ATNATHOS

LIOZ ‘1€ Anp
sa|npayas [ejuawajddng

Ayroyiny juadojasaq usmojuMo(q yaeag wied IS



“SJUSLISIE]S [EIOUBUY 8SBY) UO dsueinsse Aue sapiaoad Y49 ON

JuUoIALY [eansiyd |20,

sha||y/siosloid [elden
Ispuifep pad 9 subis AsjjolL
Joenuon AsjjolL

j9eNUOD AlUnJeg

sgueugjuie)y adeospue
SoUBUSIUIEW MIYRID

ueal) yaang/Buiysepy sinssaid
sAaning pue saipmg

LNTWNOYUIANT TYIISAH - € ATNAHTHOS

juawdojaaa( ssouisng 1oL

Bujuies] *sng mapn/Buiuadg puels
SJUBAT UMOIUMO(]

sino ] /s10elord 210IsIH
UOIOWOI] [ielay

SjusAH PIpPY SN[BA

ypoddng pue Sunnel] sseuisng
Bunes|y sieyolg/Buises
sjuawanoidui] apeory

saAnueou] Auadoag

INANJOTIATA SSANISNI - T ATNATHOS

0 PIE°LOE 09Z° €Ty 695815 %9°€S 6SL°EPYT EF1°60€°T SH0°8T1
£60°LS %6'ST 999°0ZT £60°LS 0
0 %00 TPEEl 0 0
09T°€Ty %85S TH6'LSL 09T° €T 0rs‘Ty
pleLoe %S°09 €E6°909 PIELOE S09°1¥
896°€61 %9°89 £08°78¢ 896°€61 T6T9I1
0 %070 1IL1 0 0
6E1°EET %8°9¢ 09€01¥ 6E1°EET 809°L1
69€ e %L’'89 000°0S 69EpE 000°01
9G¢ 0 0 916°91C % 0t 1ST°LES 9v6'91T T96°L
119°C %¥'6C ¥o1°61 [19° 000
0 %00 0 0 0
0 %070 608 0 0
£8¥°LE %T €6 S0Z°0F €8F°LE 0
7686 %689 SPLLE] #6816 98Ey
6E6°LT %9°65 598°0% 6E6°LT 9LS ]
SHS°l %1°TS £96C SHS°l 0
81167 %1°5¢ 098°6€1 811°6¥ 0
9s€ 9s¢ %T0 000°0ST 95¢ 0
a-L-A a-1-A a-1-A a-I-x - a-L-A % 19dpng NBQ-01-183% uop
SIAQUIU] Klanxng qupayIe SINALIG UB[J HI0A4 1apng |enuuy
Kaqoay, $50.15)
LIOT ‘1€ AInp
sanpayag [ejuamajddng

Lriopny Juamdo[aAdq UMOIUMO( Yorag wjed ISIAN



‘SjuaLwB)e}s [eI9uBUY 3say) Uo asueinsse Aue sapinold Y49 ON

0 F18°81 %6°8€ pS1°ES vL9°0T 901°9 31T Jo AJBn) [ENUIPISIY [EI0],
866°L1 %9°8¢E £LS0p 866°L1 0009 Josuods YNQ/sluang |enuspisay
949°9F S80S 008°1 0 Jalia|SmanfUCIJEDILUNWILLIOD
918 %S ¥S 96%°1 918 901 sBunaspy

HATT A0 ALI'IVNO TVILNAAISTYA - € ATNAAHIS

SYT'6LY 0 %08 LOE¥8S SHT'6LY E6I°El Ud/BuyanIe [Ej0],
£ST°691 %L'T6 9L5°T81 £ST°691 0 uonowold [eiming B Ajunwwo
$6T°69 %I1°L8 000°SL 67769 0 sjybi7 AeplioH
715°8€1 %9°L8 £E1°8S1 ¥1S°8€1 £61°L uiedwe) SuisieApy

#89°201 %I1'P6 L90°601 #89°201 0009 Bunaxse/yd
005 %bor 8LOL 00s‘e 0 a8ejsod Sunjiepy
0 %070 ESHTS 0 0 Koamg

Ud/ONILANYYIA - ¥+ A TNAAHDS

a-L-x a-1-A a-I-A a-L-A a-1-A % 198png ANB-01-183 L IUOLA
S2ANUAIU] Aranng Sunanaey SIDAIIG uBjJ HI0AY 18png |enuuy
Kaqpoay 55015
L10Z ‘1€ AInp

sa[npayag [ejuswajddng

Aptoyiny juawdojaAaa(] umouMo(y Yorag Wied 1SN



*S]UsLIS)E)S |elouBUL 9SaL) uo saueinsse Aue sapiaold Y49 ON

0 0 OFL 61 % 9¢ 61°%S 0FL 61 1S€1
100°S %P 6T 100°L1 [00°¢ STE
0£s %6719 7€l 0£8 L6T
65F°1 Y%lL'ST 0L9°S 65°1 0g
STHF'T %L 01 015°pI STFT 6t
STO°s %0°ZS 0L9% ST0°S 051
000°s %E'E8 0009 000°s 00§

0 0 1SETH %'8T 651671 1SET 168°€
16¥°€ %1°C1 0FL8T 16¥°E L9E
LES'EE %L 8% 76889 LESEE ELST
ALY %LT1 8y zls oF
118% 2%Z°01 SHI‘L¥ 118 116

a-L-A arL-A a-L-A a-1-A a-I-A % wum_.s.m NB-0)-1EI L Juogy
SAANUAIU] Aanaag Bupayaey 52014138 B[] HI0AL 12d3png |enuuy
L3104, §50.15)

LI0Z ‘1€ Amnp

suonetadQ [ejog,

asuadxyg suoydsje],
suonedlgnd

Buiued | peanay/sbiy pieog
Anrendsoy

sang

asuadxg a[Iqouwoiny

SNOILVYEdO - L ATNAIHOS

201JJ O [B12UN) [BJO ],

sarjddng 201130

sweJbolg pue Jejndwon juswdinbg
abiejsod |e1ausn

asuadxg 201110 [eI2UD)

HOIAH0 TVHANTD - 9 ATNATHDS

sa[npayag [epudwddng

Arropny juaudo[aAd(] UMOJUAO(] YIBIg W[E ISIAN



'sjuawaje)s [e1oueuY 3say} uo asueinsse Aue sapinold ydo oN

N30 AeUl 10419 SUIPUNOS A0S

SIINAIIS [BUOISSIJOIJ [EIO L

B89

ipny

S201AISG [BUOISSA]0I]
Sununosoy

SHIIAYEAS TVNOISSTA0Ud -8 ATNATHIS

0 0 9Z1°T8 %S 6% LL8'S91 9Z1°Z8 181°9
PHS'6 %8'LI SLF'ES PrS6 1€8
058°1Z %E'T8 05592 05812 0
TELTE %6°CS 75819 TELTE 0SE°E
000°81 %0°SL 000°¢2 000°81 000°Z

a-rI-A a-1-A a-1-A a-L-A a-rL-A % 1Epng ABq-0-J82 4 uogy
SIARUIU] funaag Bunayep SADNALIIG UB[J HIOAL J28png Jenuuy
Kajoag §50.15)
LY0Z ‘1€ Anp
sanpayag [ejuswrjddng

froyny juawdo[aaag UMOJUMO(] YIBAE WIEJ ISIA





